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Senior Planner,
South Dublin County Council,

30" November 2022

Dear Sir Madam,

Reg. Ref: SD21A/0327/C6
Our Project Number: 22085

Condition 6 (a): Street Lighting

In response to Condition 6 (a), I am happy to confirm that we have considered ecologically
sensitive receptors while undertaking the lighting design, as we do on all our projects.

Section 3.4 in our lighting design report, submitted as part of our design package,
mentions the steps we take to ensure that the impact of the proposed lighting is minimised
as far as practicable, while still complying with European Standards, South Dublin County

Council's lighting specifications, and guidance documents from the Institution of Lighting
Professionals and the Society of Light and Lighting.

As an accredited member of both professional bodies, we endeavour to follow all their
guidance and follow their relevant codes of conduct.

We would be happy to address any specific concerns you may have regarding the proposed
lighting, likewise if there is any further information that you may require.

Yours sincerely,

ek Rdd

Patrick Redmond IEng MILP MSLL
Managing Director.
ENCS: 22085 Lighting design report Gordon Park Revision

Redmond Analytical Management Services Ltd.

B Peare Campus, Moyne Park, Old Dublin Road, Enniscorthy, Co. Wexford. Y21 TD68
Tel: 053 9231112 | Email: info@redmondams.ie | Web: www.redmondams.ie
Company registration number: 557316
Directors: P Redmond, M Redmond.



